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Memorandum To: Roy Fuhrmeister
Senior Allegation Coordinator

From: William H. Ruland, Chief
Projects Section 4B
Division of Reactor Projects
| Oys .
Subject: Closeout of Allegation Number RI-91-A-0195
swprt

The NRC has completed its inspection into an anonymous allegation where an individual was
concerned that the recent wash out of the Route 9 bridge, just north of the Oyster Creek
Nuclear Generating Station, would affect the site emergency evacuation plan. The individual
also expressed a concern that the NRC should expedite the State's repair to the bridge.

We found this allegation unsubstantiated. Based on a review of the applicable portions of the
Oyster Creek emergency plan by the resident inspectors, documented in Inspection Report
50-219/91-22 (applicable portions attached), and recent NRC emergency preparedness
inspections in this area, we have concluded that evacuation was still possible with the Route
9 bridge washed out. As for the individual's request that the NRC should expedite the
State’s repairs to the bridge, coordination between the NRC and State is defined in the NRC

emergency operations plan and provides the basis for dialogue for public evacuation. The
NRC has no authority to direct bridge repair.

Ailegation RI-91-A-0195 is closed.
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William H. Ruland, Chief
Projects Section 4B
Division of Reactor Projects

Attachment: As stated
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